
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Please note refreshments are available in the room from 5.30pm 
 

Agenda 
 
1. Introduction and Apologies    

 To note who is attending and any apologies for absence. 
 
2. Notes of the Meetings held on 6 September 2012    

 To agree for accuracy the notes of the meetings. 
 
3. Matters Arising from the Notes of the Meeting held on 6 

September 2012 (5 mins)   
 

 To receive an update from the matters arising from the notes of the meetings. 
 
4. What our Elected Members Have Been Doing (15 mins)   (Verbal Report) 

 County Councillor Tony Winder 
 
To note feedback from work undertaken by the Chair of the Board and our Elected 
Members including Members' visits.  To agree the proposal to take the quilt on 
tour and receive feedback from young people on how they would like this happen. 

 
What have our Young People been doing? 
 
5. LINX (Lancashire's Children in Care Council) (15 mins)    

 Young People and Barnardos 
 
To receive feedback on the work our young people have been doing and 
information on Barnardos and the work they will be doing with our young people in 
LINX in 2013. 

 
What Do We Need To Know? 
 
6. Adoption and Fostering: Tackling Delay: DfE 

Consultation (10 min)   
(Pages 1 - 4) 

 Anne-Marie Ranson 
 
To discuss the consultation. 

 
 
 
 
 

Corporate Parenting Board 
Thursday, 6th December, 2012 at 6.00 pm  

Cabinet Room 'D' - County Hall, Preston 



7. Update on Priorities from 2011/2012 and Priorities for 
2013 (1 hour)   

 

 ETE Working Group 
 
Education, Training and Employment (ETE) – 20 mins 
 
To receive an update on from the ETE Working Group. 
 
All 
 
Health and Safeguarding, Involvement of Young People, Placements, 
Positive Activities, Leaving Care (including the Leaving Care Charter and 
Friends 4 U) – 40 mins 
 
To discuss in groups, the above priorities on what has worked well over the last 12 
months and what areas need to be developed in 2013 from the Ambitions 
document and to receive the performance data. 

 
8. 2013 Meeting Schedule (5 mins)   (Pages 5 - 6) 

 County Councillor Tony Winder 
 
To note the meeting schedule for 2013 as attached. 

 
9. Date and Time of Next Meeting    

 County Councillor Tony Winder 
 
Thursday, 7 February 2013 at 6.00pm in Cabinet Room 'C', County Hall, Preston, 
PR1 8RJ. 

 
Information Item 
 
10. Grant Funding Applications    

 To note the document attached. 
 



 
 

1 
 

Lancashire County Council 
 

Corporate Parenting Board 
 

Minutes of the Meeting held on Thursday, 6th September, 2012 at 6.00 pm in 
Oak Room, Woodlands Conferencing Centre, Southport Road, Chorley, PR7 

1QR 
 
 
Present: Members  
   
 County Councillor Tony 

Winder 
- Lancashire County Council 

 County Councillor 
Margaret Brindle 

- Lancashire County Council 

 County Councillor Mrs 
Pat Case 

- Lancashire County Council 

 County Councillor 
Carolyn Evans 

- Lancashire County Council 

 County Councillor Stan 
Leadbetter 

- Lancashire County Council 

 County Councillor 
Jennifer Mein 

- Lancashire County Council 

 Lin Fisher - representing Foster Carers 
 David Galt - representing Adoptive Parents 
 Louise Taylor - Director for Specialist Services, Directorate 

for Children and Young People, Lancashire 
County Council 

 Amy - Representing LINX 
 Emma - Representing LINX 
 Tasha - Representing LINX 
   
 Co-opted members  
   
 Paul Armitage - representing Children's Social Care, 

Lancashire County Council 
 Katherine Ashworth - representing Young People's Service, 

Lancashire County Council 
 Marc Couzins - Ambassador for Young People 
 Sue Parr - representing The Virtual School, Lancashire 

County Council 
   
 Other Attendees  
   
  - Safeguarding Manager 
  - Children's Commissioner for England 
  - Integrated Services Manager 
  - Governance and Project Support Manager – 

Clerk to the Board 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



 
2 

 

  - Lancashire Children's Rights Service 
  - Governance Officer 
  - District Manager - Lancaster 
  - Senior Manager (Residential) 
  - Residential Unit Manager 
  - Temporary Unit Manager 
  - Head of Safeguarding, Inspection and Audit 
  - Adoption Services Manager 
  - ACERS Virtual School Education Consultant 
  - For the presentation on CoPE 
  - Observer 
  - Observer 
  
47. Introduction and Apologies 

 
Introductions around the room were made and apologies were noted from County 
Councillors Kay and Taylor and Nicola Bamford, Mark Hudson, Ismail Karolia and 
Cath Randall. 
 
48. Notes of the Meetings held on 12 June and 26 July 2012 

 
The notes of the meetings held on 12 June and 26 July 2012 were agreed as an 
accurate record. 
 
49. Matters Arising from the Notes of the Meeting held on 12 June and 

26 July 2012 
 

There were no matters arising from the previous meetings. 
 
50. What our Elected Members Have Been Doing  

 
CC Winder updated the Board on the various meetings, visits and actions he had 
been involved in as the Chair of the Board. 
 
CC Evans told the Board of the activities she carried out with a young person 
from The Willows over a week recently.  The activities included a visit to a 
hospital as the young person was intending to pursue a career in the health 
service. 
 
The Board was also told that the young person was to undertake a six month 
work placement at Darian House, Chorley. 
 
51. CoPE (Certificate of Personal Effectiveness) 

 
The Board received a great presentation from young people involved in the CoPE 
programme. 
 
The Presentation is available on request from the Clerk. 
 

Page 2



 
3 

 

The Young Person's Ambassador led the thanks to the young people for being 
such an inspiration in undertaking this work. 
 
52. LINX (Lancashire's Children in Care Council) 

 
The young people from LINX presented to the Board details of the work they had 
been undertaking in the area groups, a copy of the presentation is available on 
request from the Clerk. 
 
The young people asked the Board to agree to collate an information pack for 
Care Leavers. 
 
The young people also raised at this point the changes they would wish to see in 
respect of the current way grant applications are considered.  They would 
particularly like to move to a similar way to how the young people service 
consider grants, maybe even have a Dragons Den approach! 
 
The Chair on behalf of the Board agreed to consider this at the de-briefing 
meeting on 1 October and to agree the new process with the young people. 
 
53. Assisted Boarding Conference 

 
The Board receive d an update on this area from Sue Parr. 
 
The Board noted that it is hoped that with Lancashire and Cumbria working 
together between two to four young people can be supported with being a 
boarder.  It was hoped to identify two young people within the next month. 
 
In response to questions it was noted that work was on-going as to the definition 
of children on the edge of care and that the likely age of the young people to be 
identified would be of secondary school age ie 11 and older. 
 
54. Government's Adoption Plan 

 
Anne-Marie Ranson introduced the report circulated with the agenda on this 
important area of work. 
 
In response to a number of queries Anne-Marie agreed to meet David Galt 
outside the meeting to discuss in more detail. 
 
55. Inspection Framework 

 
Tony Morrissey led the Board through a number of questions which are part of 
the current consultation, a copy of the presentation is available on request from 
the Clerk. 
 
The Board, in groups, looked at the various questions and produced responses 
on flipcharts. 
 

Page 3



 
4 

 

It was agreed that the responses would form the basis of a response, which 
would be agreed by CC Winder and Louise Taylor on behalf of the Board. 
 
56. Performance Indicators 

 
The Board considered a set of figures relating to performance against agreed 
priorities areas. 
 
There were a number of issues raised and the Board felt it would be helpful to 
have available a more detailed analysis behind the figures.  Officers agreed to do 
this for future reports. 
 
57. Feedback from the Young People's Corporate Parenting Board held 

on 26 July 2012 
 

The Board was told by the young people that communication with young people 
is a key priority and that they would like the Board to look at various ways of 
communicating with young people. 
 
It was agreed that this be discussed at the de-briefing on 1 October and a way of 
the Board communicating with young people be presented to the meeting in 
December. 
 
58. Action Plan 

 
The action plan would be brought to the December meeting taking into 
consideration the priorities identified at the conference held earlier today, and 
such initiatives as CoPE, Friends 4U, communication and boarding provision. 
 
59. What's Changed Tool 

 
It was agreed that the Board would look to use the What's Changed Tool together 
with the action plan from each future meeting. 
 
60. Grant Funding Applications Process 

 
It was noted that the Board had discussed this as part of the LINX item earlier in 
the agenda. 
 
61. Date and Time of Next Meeting 

 
The Board noted that the next meeting was scheduled to be held on Tuesday, 4 
December 2012 at 6.00pm at County Hall, Preston. 
 
The Board was informed that this date was subject to change. 
 
62. Grant Funding Applications 

 
The current position regarding applications was noted. 

Page 4



 
5 

 

 
The Chair took the opportunity to thank Maggie Atkinson for coming to both the 
conference and the meeting of the Board. 
 
Maggie Atkinson thanked Lancashire for the genius of having the confidence to 
host the conference and that a lot of "light bulb moments" were clearly seen 
during the conference. 
 

Page 5



Page 6



AGENDA ITEM *** 
 

d:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\8\4\8\ai00007848\$caaypkik.doc 

Corporate Parenting Board        23.10.2012 
 
 

Government Proposals regarding Fostering and Adoption. 
 
 

Purpose of the report and Summary 
 
This report explains some of the changes the Government want to make to the way 
fostering and adoption services work.   
 
The Government want to make it easier and faster for children to be placed in 
families.  In order to do this they have looked at the ways we approve people to be 
either foster carers or adoptive carers.  This report includes the suggestions the 
Government have for making it simpler and faster to approve people to foster and 
adopt.  At the moment these changes are suggestions and the Government has 
asked for local authorities to feedback what they think of the suggestions.   
 
Lancashire County Council will be giving feedback to the Government on these 
suggestions. 

 

 
 
Background 
 
The Government has suggested the following changes 

 

• A new, shorter, two stage training and assessment process for prospective 

adopters;  

 

It is suggested that there would be two stages to the assessment of adoptive 

carers. Stage One would be a two month initial training and preparation stage 

and will start when a prospective adopter says they are interested in adopting.  At 

Stage One all checks to make sure the person is of good character and has not 

harmed children will take place.  If everything is okay at Stage One the 

assessment would go to Stage Two.  Stage Two will be the main assessment 

and should be finished within four months.  

 

Key Information and Questions for Board Members 
 

There are currently more than 1400 children and young people who are looked 
after by Lancashire County Council. 
At the end of September 2012, 523 of the children and young people were placed 
with Lancashire's own foster carers. 
At the end of September 2012, 131 children were awaiting an adoptive placement.  

Agenda Item 6

Page 7



- 2 - 

d:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\8\4\8\ai00007848\$caaypkik.doc 

People who have already adopted children or who have fostered children will not 

need to complete Stage One. 

 

• A fast-track procedure for previous adopters and approved foster carers; 

 

If someone has already been a foster carer they will not need to go through the 

same assessment again to move to a different fostering agency.  For example if a 

foster carer from a private agency want to join Lancashire's fostering service we 

will no longer need to get two references, we can just ask the agency for a report.  

We will also be able to look at previous reports and use the information from 

them.  

 

• Increasing the use of the Adoption Register;  

 

There is a national register that all adoption services can use to find children who 

need adoptive families and adoptive families who want children.  The new 

proposal is that if adoption services have not been able to find a family for a child, 

or a child for a family within three months they must register their children and 

families on the register and allow other areas to help match children and families 

together.  

 

• Requiring the use of a matching agreement between adoption agencies and 

approved prospective adopters; 

 

Adoption agencies must agree with approved prospective adopters a matching 
agreement which says what the adopter will do and when to search for a child for 
who would make suitable match, and how the agency will provide support.  
 

• A ‘Fostering for Adoption’ proposal;  

 

Fostering to adopt means that we can approve someone as a foster carer and as 

an adoptive parent.  This means that the child can be placed with the carer 

before the decision for them to be adopted has been made in court.  The child will 

not then need to move once the adoption decision is made.  In Lancashire we 

already have started to do this. 

 

• Restricting the size of adoption and fostering panels;  

 

It is planned to make the adoption and fostering panels much smaller.  There 

would be no more than five people at a panel, but no less than three. 

 

 

 

Page 8



- 3 - 

d:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\8\4\8\ai00007848\$caaypkik.doc 

• Changes to the sharing of case records between fostering services and adoption 

agencies;  

 

Changes are proposed to allow adoption agencies to share adopter or 

prospective adopter's case records with a fostering services or another adoption 

agency who they are to foster or adopt.  

 

• Changes to the approval process for foster carers;  

 

The plan is to make the assessment process for foster carers much the same as 

for adopters.  There will be two stages, all the checks to make sure someone is 

safe to foster will take place at Stage One. 

 

• Changes to requirements around delegation of day-to-day decision making to a 

child’s foster carer. 

 

This is to make sure that when a child or young person is placed in foster care 

everybody knows what the foster carer can and can not agree to.  This includes 

things like school trips, sleepovers, haircuts etc. 

 

Decisions required 
 
There are no decisions required.  It is asked that the board note the proposed 
changes. 
 
 
 
 
Barbara Bath 
Fostering service Manager 
Room B20 
County Hall 
barbara.bath@lancashire.gov.uk 
01772 535491 
 
Anne-Marie Ranson 
Adoption Service Manager 
Room B20 
County Hall 
anne-marie.ranson@lancashire.gov.uk 
01772 534965 
 
 
Report Completed 
23 October 2012 

Page 9



Page 10



SCHEDULE OF CORPORATE PARENTING BOARD MEETINGS 2013 
 

The table below lists the dates and venues of meetings for 2013. 
 
If you have any queries regarding the Corporate Parenting Board, please contact Mark Elliott, Clerk to the Corporate Parenting 
Board either by telephone (01772) 531657 or e-mail Mark.Elliott@lancashire.gov.uk  

Date of Corporate Parenting 
Board Meeting 

Time and Venue 

 
Thursday, 7 February 2013 

 
6.00 pm, Cabinet Room 'C', County Hall, 
Preston 
 

 
Thursday, 18 April 2013 

 
6.00 pm Cabinet Room 'C',  County Hall, 
Preston 
 

 
Thursday, 13 June 2013 

 
6.00 pm TBC following the CPB Conference 
 

 
July 2013 

 
TBC 
 
 

 
Thursday, 12 September 2013 

 
6.00 pm,  Cabinet Room 'C',  County Hall, 
Preston 
 

 
Thursday, 5 December 2013 

 
6.00 pm Cabinet Room 'C',  County Hall, 
Preston 
 

A
genda Item

 8

P
age 11



P
age 12



G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 A
p

p
li

c
a
ti

o
n

s

N
u

m
b

e
r

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
/ 

N
o

t 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d

N
a

m
e

 a
n

d
 

A
d

d
re

s
s

 o
f 

G
ro

u
p

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
 D

e
ta

il
s

A
m

o
u

n
t 

R
e

q
u

e
s

te
d

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

P
e

rs
o

n
D

a
te

 A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
 

R
e

c
e

iv
e

d

D
a

te
 C

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 

b
y
 Y

o
u

n
g

 

P
e

o
p

le

D
a

te
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 

b
y
 D

ir
e

c
to

rs

D
a

te
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 

b
y
 C

h
a

ir
C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

L
in

k
 t

o
 

R
e

p
o

rt

D
a

te
 s

e
n

t 
to

 

J
u

li
e

D
a

te
 P

a
id

A
m

o
u

n
t 

P
a

id
J

o
u

rn
a

l 
T

ra
n

s
fe

r 

D
e

ta
il

s

1
A

p
p

ro
v
e

d
C

L
IC

S
, 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

H
a
ll,

 P
re

s
to

n

R
e

fr
e

s
h

m
e

n
ts

 a
t 

tw
o

 c
o

u
n

ty
 

C
e

le
b

ra
ti
o

n
 E

v
e

n
ts

 2
0

1
0

 f
o

r 

C
h

ild
re

n
 L

o
o

k
e

d
 A

ft
e

r 
a

n
d

 C
a

re
 

L
e

a
v
e

rs

£
3

,1
5

2
.3

2

S
u

z
y
 C

u
m

m
in

g
s
, 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 

O
ff

ic
e

r,
 B

4
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 H

a
ll,

 

0
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

0
1

9
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
0

1
9

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
\A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n

1
\a

p
p

 1
.p

d
f

1
8

/0
6

/1
0

2
A

p
p

ro
v
e

d

C
re

s
tm

o
o

r

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
U

n
it
, 

E
a

s
d

e
n

 C
lo

u
g

h
, 

M
o

rs
e

 S
tr

e
e

t,
 

B
u

rn
le

y
, 

B
B

1
0

 4
P

B

S
u

m
m

e
r 

fu
n

 d
a

y
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 

in
c
lu

d
e

 s
ta

lls
 t

h
a

t 
g

iv
e

 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 o

u
r 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 

o
n

 h
e

a
lt
h

 m
a

tt
e

rs
, 

e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
, 

h
e

a
lt
h

y
 e

a
ti
n

g
, 

d
ru

g
s
 e

tc
 t

o
 

a
llo

w
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 

th
is

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 b

u
t 

a
ls

o
 h

a
v
e

 a
 

g
o

o
d

 t
im

e
, 

h
a

v
e

 a
 D

J
 t

o
 p

la
y
 

m
u

s
ic

£
5

0
0

.0
0

G
w

e
n

 M
o

n
k
, 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r,

C
re

s
tm

o
o

r 
C

R
U

0
6

-M
a

y
-2

0
1

0
L

o
u

is
e

 T
a

y
lo

r 

1
9

/0
5

/2
0

1
0

C
C

 W
in

d
e

r 

1
9

/0
5

/2
0

1
0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
\A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n

2
\a

p
p

 2
.p

d
f

1
8

/0
6

/1
0

3
0

/0
6

/1
0

£
5

0
0

.0
0

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

N
o

: 

9
0

3
0

6
3

9

S
o

c
ia

l
P

e
d

a
g

o
g

y

3
D

e
fe

rr
e

d

S
o

c
ia

l
P

e
d

a
g

o
g

y

T
a

s
k
 F

o
rc

e
, 

C
re

s
tm

o
o

re

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
U

n
it
, 

E
a

s
d

e
n

 C
lo

u
g

h
, 

M
o

rs
e

 S
tr

e
e

t,
 

B
u

rn
le

y
, 

B
B

1
0

 4
P

B

S
e

e
in

g
 T

h
e

 H
id

d
e

n
 –

 a
 

p
h

o
to

g
ra

p
h

y
 p

ro
je

c
t,

 t
h

a
t 

c
u

lm
in

a
te

s
 i
n

 p
u

b
lis

h
in

g
 a

 b
o

o
k

£
2

,0
7

5
.0

0

A
le

x
a

n
d

e
r 

B
o

rc
h

e
rt

, 
S

o
c
ia

l 

P
e

d
a

g
o

g
u

e
/

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
t

1
3

/0
5

/1
0

R
e

p
ly

 R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 

L
o

u
is

e
 T

a
y
lo

r 

1
6

/0
7

/2
0

1
0

A
u

th
o

r 
in

fo
rm

e
d

 

d
e

fe
rr

e
d

1
1

/0
8

/2
0

1
0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
\A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 3

4
N

o
t 

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d

H
a

v
e

rh
o

lt
 

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 H
o

m
e

, 

2
4

A
 H

a
v
e

rh
o

lt
 

C
lo

s
e

, 
C

o
ln

e
, 

B
B

8
 

9
S

N

T
o

 e
n

a
b

le
 C

L
A

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 S
p

a
n

is
h

 

fi
e

s
ta

 t
y
p

e
 m

e
a

l,
 v

is
it
in

g
 t

h
e

 

R
o

m
a

n
 A

m
p

h
it
h

e
a

tr
e

 n
e

a
r 

w
h

e
re

 w
e

 a
re

 s
ta

y
in

g
, 

a
 d

a
y
 o

u
t 

a
t 

a
 W

a
te

r 
P

a
rk

 a
n

d
 a

 d
a

y
 o

u
t 

a
t 

a
 T

h
e

m
e

 P
a

rk
 a

n
d

 f
in

a
lly

 

ri
d

e
s
 o

n
 a

 B
a

n
a

n
a

 B
o

a
t 

o
r 

s
o

m
e

th
in

g
 s

im
ila

r 
w

h
ils

t 
o

n
 

h
o

lid
a

y
 i
n

 S
p

a
in

£
2

,0
0

0
.0

0

A
la

n
 H

o
rn

b
y
, 

R
e

g
is

te
re

d

M
a

n
a

g
e

r,

H
a

v
e

rh
o

lt
 C

C
H

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

0

G
ra

n
t 

N
o

t 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
y
 

L
o

u
is

e
 T

a
y
lo

r 

1
6

/0
7

/2
0

1
0

N
o

t 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 -
 

A
u

th
o

r 
in

fo
rm

e
d

 

2
0

/0
7

/2
0

1
0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
\A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 4

\1
0

 

0
7

 0
7

 

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 

fo
rm

h
o

lid
a

y
.d

o
c
x

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
n

g
 

P
e

o
p

le
's

 
P

ri
n
ti
n

g
 "

E
n

ti
tl
e

m
e

n
ts

 L
e

a
fl
e

ts
" 

P
e

te
r 

F
ra

n
c
is

, 

P
f

L
i

T
l

C
C

W
i

d

1
4

/0
9

/2
0

1
0

 -
 

N
o

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
\A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n

5
A

p
p

ro
v
e

d

p

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

, 
C

o
u

n
ty

 

H
a

ll,
 P

re
s
to

n
, 

P
R

1
 

8
R

J

g

fo
r 

o
u

r 
L

o
o

k
e

d
 A

ft
e

r 
C

h
ild

re
n

 

a
n

d
 C

a
re

 L
e

a
v
e

rs
 

£
3

2
2

.0
0

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

M
a

n
a

g
e

r,
 R

o
o

n
 

B
1

0
, 

C
o

u
n

ty
 H

a
ll

0
6

-A
u

g
-2

0
1

0
L

o
u

is
e

T
a

y
lo

r

1
0

/0
8

/1
0

C
C

W
in

d
e

r

1
1

/0
8

/2
0

1
0

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 

P
e

te
r 

F
ra

n
c
is

p
p

5
\E

n
ti
tl
e

m
e

n
ts

 

L
e

a
fl
e

ts
 -

 

G
ra

n
t

6
N

o
t 

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d

H
a

v
e

rh
o

lt
 

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 H
o

m
e

, 

2
4

A
 H

a
v
e

rh
o

lt
 

C
lo

s
e

, 
C

o
ln

e
, 

B
B

8
 

T
o

 f
u

n
d

 a
 c

o
n

s
e

rv
a

to
ry

 a
t 

th
e

 

b
a

c
k
 o

f 
th

e
 h

o
u

s
e

£
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

M
is

s
 S

a
ra

h
 H

ill
, 

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r,

H
a

v
e

rh
o

lt
 C

C
H

1
7

-A
u

g
-2

0
1

0

R
e

p
ly

 f
ro

m
 

L
o

u
is

e
 T

a
y
lo

r 

3
1

/0
8

/2
0

1
0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
\A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n

6
\H

a
v
e

rh
o

lt
.p

d

f

7
A

p
p

ro
v
e

d

F
o

s
te

ri
n

g

R
e

c
ru

it
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
a

m

T
o

 s
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

t 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
's

 r
e

c
ru

it
m

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
in

 

o
rd

e
r 

to
 m

e
e

t 
2

0
1

0
/1

1
 n

e
w

 

fo
s
te

r 
c
a

re
r 

ta
rg

e
ts

.

£
1

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

G
ill

 G
re

e
n

, 

F
o

s
te

ri
n

g

R
e

c
ru

it
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r

0
6

-O
c
t-

2
0

1
0

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 f

ro
m

 

L
o

u
is

e
 T

a
y
lo

r 

1
2

/1
0

/2
0

1
0

C
C

 W
in

d
e

r/
C

C
 

W
ils

o
n

 

2
0

/1
0

/2
0

1
0

2
1

/1
0

/2
0

1
0

N
o

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
s
e

n
t 

to
 

S
ta

s
ia

 O
s
io

w
y
, 

B
a

rb
a

ra
 B

a
th

 

a
n

d
 G

ill
 G

re
e

n

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
\A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n

7
\G

ra
n

t

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
.d

o

c

C
L

A
S

S
, 

2
n

d
 F

lo
o

r,
 

C
i

i
C

t
W

t

E
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
' 
T

ra
in

in
g

 f
o

r 

E
m

o
ti
o

n
a

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 

W
e

llb
e

in
g

 m
o

d
u

le
s
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

o
f 

L
a

n
c
a

s
h

ir
e

's
 C

h
ild

re
n

's
 

w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 (
e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 a

t 

5
4

0
0

0
)

T
h

e
m

o
d

u
le

s
w

ill
b

e
M

a
rk

W
a

rr
e

n
,

3
0

/1
2

/1
1

F
o

llo
w

S
e

n
t

to
L

o
u

is
e

S
e

n
t

to
C

C

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
\A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n

8
\G

t
8

In
 P

ro
g

re
s

s
C

iv
ic

C
e

n
tr

e
,

W
e

s
t

P
a

d
d

o
c
k
, 

L
e

y
la

n
d

, 

P
R

2
5

 1
D

H

5
4

,0
0

0
).

T
h

e
m

o
d

u
le

s
w

ill
b

e

a
c
c
e

s
s
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 L

a
n

c
a

s
h

ir
e

's
 

w
e

b
s
it
e

. 
T

h
e

 f
u

ll 
c
o

u
rs

e
 

c
o

n
s
is

ts
 o

f 
n

in
e

 m
o

d
u

le
s
 o

f 

w
h

ic
h

 t
h

re
e

 h
a

v
e

 s
o

 f
a

r 
b

e
e

n
 

fu
n

d
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

a
n

d
 N

H
S

 N
W

. 
 T

h
e

s
e

 

w
ill

b
e

la
u

n
c
h

e
d

in
th

e
n

e
w

£
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

a
a

e
,

C
A

M
H

S
 C

o
-

o
rd

in
a

to
r

1
6

-D
e

c
-2

0
1

0

3
0

/
/

o
o

U
p

 S
e

n
t 

to
 M

a
rk

 

W
a

rr
e

n

S
e

t
to

o
u

s
e

T
a

y
lo

r 

0
7

/0
1

/2
0

1
1

S
e

t
to

C
C

W
in

d
e

r 

0
7

/0
1

/2
0

1
1

8
\G

ra
n

t

F
u

n
d

in
g

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
.d

o

c
x

Agenda Item 10

Page 13



G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 A
p

p
li

c
a
ti

o
n

s

N
u

m
b

e
r

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
/ 

N
o

t 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d

N
a

m
e

 a
n

d
 

A
d

d
re

s
s

 o
f 

G
ro

u
p

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
 D

e
ta

il
s

A
m

o
u

n
t 

R
e

q
u

e
s

te
d

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

P
e

rs
o

n
D

a
te

 A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
 

R
e

c
e

iv
e

d

D
a

te
 C

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 

b
y
 Y

o
u

n
g

 

P
e

o
p

le

D
a

te
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 

b
y
 D

ir
e

c
to

rs

D
a

te
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 

b
y
 C

h
a

ir
C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

L
in

k
 t

o
 

R
e

p
o

rt

D
a

te
 s

e
n

t 
to

 

J
u

li
e

D
a

te
 P

a
id

A
m

o
u

n
t 

P
a

id
J

o
u

rn
a

l 
T

ra
n

s
fe

r 

D
e

ta
il

s

9
A

p
p

ro
v
e

d

C
re

s
tm

o
o

r

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
U

n
it
, 

1
 

U
n

it
y
 W

a
y
, 

o
ff

 

H
a

s
lin

g
d

e
n

 O
ld

 

R
o

a
d

, 
R

a
w

te
n

s
ta

ll,
 

B
B

4
 8

R
R

C
re

s
tm

o
o

r 
w

o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
 t

o
 s

ta
rt

 a
n

 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e

 w
it
h

 B
u

rn
le

y
 Y

o
u

th
 

T
h

e
a

tr
e

 t
h

a
t 

w
ill

 s
e

e
 t

h
e

 y
o

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
 o

f 
C

re
s
tm

o
o

r 
e

x
p

re
s
s
 

th
e

m
s
e

lv
e

s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 

m
e

d
ia

. 
A

t 
th

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

th
e

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
ill

 h
a

v
e

 

p
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 a

 D
V

D
 t

h
a

t 
s
h

o
w

s
 "

A
 

lif
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

a
y
 o

f 
C

re
s
tm

o
o

r"
.

£
6

,4
7

5
.0

0

A
le

x
a

n
d

e
r 

B
o

rc
h

e
rt

, 
S

o
c
ia

l 

P
e

d
a

g
o

g
u

e

1
2

-J
a

n
-2

0
1

1

0
2

/0
3

/2
0

1
1

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 b

y
 

L
o

u
is

e
 T

a
y
lo

r

0
4

/0
3

/2
0

1
1

 C
C

 

V
a

l 
W

ils
o

n
 

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l

1
0

/0
3

/2
0

1
1

N
o

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
s
e

n
t 

to
 

A
le

x
a

n
d

e
r 

B
o

rc
h

e
rt

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
\A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n

9
\a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n

9
.p

d
f

1
0

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d

H
a

n
n

a
h

 P
e

a
k
e

, 

C
Y

P
 D

ir
e

c
to

ra
te

, 

C
o

u
n

ty
 H

a
ll,

 

P
re

s
to

n
,

P
R

1
8

R
J

W
o

rk
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 e
n

a
b

le
 t

h
e

 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
lo

o
k
e

d
 a

ft
e

r 

c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 

£
2

,5
3

0
.0

0
H

a
n

n
a

h
 P

e
a

k
e

2
5

-M
a

r-
2

0
1

1

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 

R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 f

ro
m

 

L
o

u
is

e
 T

a
y
lo

r 
 

2
5

/0
3

/2
0

1
1

0
6

/0
4

/2
0

1
1

 C
C

 

W
ils

o
n

0
6

/0
5

/2
0

1
1

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
E

m
a

il 

S
e

n
t 

to
 H

a
n

n
a

h
 

P
e

a
k
e

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
\A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n

1
0

\a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n

1
0

.p
d

f
P

re
s
to

n
,

P
R

1
8

R
J

2
5

/0
3

/2
0

1
1

P
e

a
k
e

1
0

.p
d

f

1
1

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d

H
a

n
n

a
h

 P
e

a
k
e

, 

C
Y

P
 D

ir
e

c
to

ra
te

, 

C
o

u
n

ty
 H

a
ll,

 

P
re

s
to

n
, 

P
R

1
 8

R
J

T
o

 d
e

s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 p
ri

n
t 

s
e

v
e

ra
l 

c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 

fr
ie

n
d

ly
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

. 

£
2

,4
8

5
.0

0
H

a
n

n
a

h
 P

e
a

k
e

0
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

1

0
6

/0
4

/2
0

1
1

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
L

o
u

is
e

 

T
a

y
lo

r

0
6

/0
4

/2
0

1
1

 C
C

 

W
ils

o
n

0
7

/0
4

/2
0

1
1

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
E

m
a

il 

s
e

n
t 

to
 H

a
n

n
a

h

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
\A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n

1
1

\a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n

1
1

.p
d

f

1
2

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d

P
a

u
l 
H

e
g

a
rt

y
, 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

C
L

A
, 

A
re

a
 

E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 O

ff
ic

e
, 

W
h

it
e

 C
ro

s
s
 

E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

, 

Q
u

a
rr

y
 R

o
a

d
, 

L
a

n
c
a

s
te

r,
 L

A
1

 

T
o

 h
o

s
t 

a
n

 e
v
e

n
t 

w
h

ic
h

 e
n

a
b

le
s
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 f

ro
m

; 
re

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l,
 

fo
s
te

r,
 a

d
o

p
ti
o

n
, 

fi
e

ld
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 

C
W

D
 t

o
 e

x
p

lo
re

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 a
n

 a
c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 t
o

 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 P

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o

n
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

C
h

ild
re

n
 L

o
o

k
e

d
 

A
ft

e
r.

  

£
2

3
7

.5
0

P
a

u
l 
H

e
g

a
rt

y
0

6
-M

a
y
-2

0
1

1

1
8

/0
5

/2
0

1
1

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
L

o
u

is
e

 

T
a

y
lo

r

1
8

/0
5

/2
0

1
1

 C
C

 

W
in

d
e

r 
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l

1
9

/0
5

/2
0

1
1

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
E

m
a

il 

s
e

n
t 

to
 P

a
u

l 

H
e

g
a

rt
y

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
\A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n

1
2

\A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 

F
o

rm
.d

o
c

1
3

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d

L
a

u
ra

 G
o

o
d

fe
llo

w
, 

L
a

n
c
a

s
h

ir
e

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 R
ig

h
ts

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
, 

3
0

 

R
ib

b
le

s
d

a
le

 P
la

c
e

,

C
h

ild
re

n
 L

o
o

k
e

d
 A

ft
e

r 
a

n
d

 C
a

re
 

L
e

a
v
e

r 
C

e
le

b
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 

A
c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t 

E
v
e

n
t

£
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
L

a
u

ra
 G

o
o

d
fe

llo
w

1
8

-J
a

n
-2

0
1

2

C
o

n
fi
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 

Y
P

 A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 

1
3

/0
2

/2
0

1
2

2
3

/0
2

/2
0

1
2

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
L

o
u

is
e

 

T
a

y
lo

r

2
3

/0
2

/2
0

1
2

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
C

C
 

W
in

d
e

r

2
4

/0
2

/2
0

1
2

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
E

m
a

il 

s
e

n
t 

to
 L

a
u

ra
 

G
o

o
d

fe
llo

w
 a

n
d

 

C
C

K

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
\A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n

1
3

\G
ra

n
t

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n

C
e

le
b

ra
ti
o

n
,

P
re

s
to

n
, 

P
R

1
 3

N
A

C
C

K
a

y
E

v
e

n
t.

d
o

c

1
4

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d

P
a

u
l 
H

e
g

a
rt

y
, 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

C
L

A
, 

A
re

a
 

E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 O

ff
ic

e
, 

W
h

it
e

 C
ro

s
s
 

E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

, 

Q
u

a
rr

y
 R

o
a

d
, 

L
a

n
c
a

s
te

r,
 L

A
1

 

T
o

 p
ri

n
t 

L
A

C
/C

P
B

 L
it
e

ra
tu

re
 -

 

th
e

 P
le

d
g

e
£

5
7

.7
5

P
a

u
l 
H

e
g

a
rt

y
2

7
-O

c
t-

2
0

1
1

2
4

/1
1

/2
0

1
1

 S
e

n
t 

to
 L

o
u

is
e

 T
a

y
lo

r

2
2

/1
1

/2
0

1
1

 C
C

 

W
in

d
e

r 
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l

2
5

/1
1

/1
1

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
E

m
a

il 

s
e

n
t 

to
 P

a
u

l 

H
e

g
a

rt
y

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
\A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n

1
4

\A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 

F
o

rm
.d

o
c

1
5

In
P

ro
g

re
s

s

L
a

u
ra

 G
o

o
d

fe
llo

w
, 

L
a

n
c
a

s
h

ir
e

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 R
ig

h
ts

 

T
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 w
o

rk
 i
n

 

c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
n

g
 w

it
h

 c
h

ild
re

n
 

a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 l
o

o
k
e

d
 a

ft
e

r.
  

T
h

is
 w

ill
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 

c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 

p
ro

d
u

c
in

g
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
a

l 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
te

 w
it
h

 

c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 

c
a

re
a

c
ro

s
s

L
a

n
c
a

s
h

ir
e

T
h

is
is

£
1

0
0

0
0

0
L

a
u

ra
G

o
o

d
fe

llo
w

2
8

N
o

v
2

0
1

1

Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

 

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l

S
e

n
t 

to
 L

o
u

is
e

 

T
a

y
lo

r

S
e

n
t 

to
 C

C
 

W
in

d
e

r

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
\A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n

1
5

\G
ra

n
t

1
5

In
P

ro
g

re
s

s
S

e
rv

ic
e

, 
3

0
 

R
ib

b
le

s
d

a
le

 P
la

c
e

, 

P
re

s
to

n
, 

P
R

1
 3

N
A

c
a

re
a

c
ro

s
s

L
a

n
c
a

s
h

ir
e

.
T

h
is

is

e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 t
h

e
 f

o
rm

 o
f 

le
a

fl
e

t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

p
o

s
te

rs
, 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 d
ir

e
c
ti
o

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 r
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

d
 w

ill
 

b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 c

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 w

e
 a

re
 o

p
e

n
 

to
 i
d

e
a

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 m

o
re

 

in
n

o
v
a

ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 c

re
a

ti
v
e

.

£
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
L

a
u

ra
G

o
o

d
fe

llo
w

2
8

-N
o

v
-2

0
1

1
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l

1
9

/1
2

/2
0

1
1

T
a

y
lo

r

3
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
1

W
in

d
e

r

2
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
1

1
5

\G
ra

n
t

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n

1
5

.d
o

c

Page 14



G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 A
p

p
li

c
a
ti

o
n

s

N
u

m
b

e
r

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
/ 

N
o

t 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d

N
a

m
e

 a
n

d
 

A
d

d
re

s
s

 o
f 

G
ro

u
p

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
 D

e
ta

il
s

A
m

o
u

n
t 

R
e

q
u

e
s

te
d

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

P
e

rs
o

n
D

a
te

 A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
 

R
e

c
e

iv
e

d

D
a

te
 C

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 

b
y
 Y

o
u

n
g

 

P
e

o
p

le

D
a

te
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 

b
y
 D

ir
e

c
to

rs

D
a

te
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 

b
y
 C

h
a

ir
C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

L
in

k
 t

o
 

R
e

p
o

rt

D
a

te
 s

e
n

t 
to

 

J
u

li
e

D
a

te
 P

a
id

A
m

o
u

n
t 

P
a

id
J

o
u

rn
a

l 
T

ra
n

s
fe

r 

D
e

ta
il

s

1
6

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d

C
re

s
tm

o
o

r

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
U

n
it
, 

1
 

U
n

it
y
 W

a
y
, 

o
ff

 

H
a

s
lin

g
d

e
n

 O
ld

 

R
o

a
d

, 
R

a
w

te
n

s
ta

ll,
 

B
B

4
 8

R
R

1
5

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 a

tt
e

n
d

 

W
e

d
s
 n

ig
h

t 
a

t 
J
J
B

 f
ro

m
 b

o
th

 

re
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
le

a
v
in

g
 c

a
re

 a
n

d
 

fo
s
te

r 
c
a

re
, 

th
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

d
o

in
g

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

fo
o

tb
a

ll 
c
o

a
c
h

in
g

 

a
n

d
 w

ill
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

 I
 d

a
y
 

a
c
c
re

d
it
e

d
 j
u

n
io

r 
s
p

o
rt

s
 l
e

a
d

e
r 

a
w

a
rd

, 
a

n
y
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 

a
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 w
ill

 u
n

d
e

rg
o

 

F
.A

 2
5

 h
o

u
r 

ju
n

io
r 

c
o

a
c
h

in
g

 

a
w

a
rd

. 
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 

o
n

g
o

in
g

 s
u

c
c
e

s
s
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 

c
re

a
te

d

£
1

0
0

0
0

 -
 £

2
0

0
0

 

g
ra

n
te

d

G
w

e
n

 M
o

n
k
, 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r,

C
re

s
tm

o
o

r 
C

R
U

2
8

-M
a

r-
2

0
1

2

1
7

/1
0

/2
0

1
2

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 f

ro
m

 

Y
P

1
9

/1
0

/2
0

1
2

L
o

u
is

e
 T

a
y
lo

r 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d

0
8

/1
1

/2
0

1
2

 C
C

 

W
in

d
e

r 
A

p
p

ro
v
e

d

1
2

1
1

0
8

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
S

e
n

t 

G
w

e
n

 M
o

n
k

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
\A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n

1
6

\A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 

F
o

rm
.d

o
c

Page 15



G
ra

n
t

A
p

p
li
c

a
ti

o
n

N
u

m
b

e
r

N
a
m

e
 a

n
d

 

A
d

d
re

s
s

 o
f 

G
ro

u
p

A
p

p
li
c
a
ti

o
n

D
e

ta
il

s
C

o
n

ta
c

t 
P

e
rs

o
n

A
m

o
u

n
t

R
e
q

u
e
s
te

d
A

m
o

u
n

t 
R

e
c
e
iv

e
d

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

h
o

w
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 w

a
s
 U

ti
li
s
e
d

1

C
L

IC
S

,

C
o
u
n

ty
 H

a
ll,

 

P
re

s
to

n

R
e
fr

e
s
h
m

e
n
ts

 a
t 

tw
o
 c

o
u

n
ty

 

C
e

le
b

ra
ti
o
n
 E

v
e
n
ts

 

2
0
1
0

 f
o

r 
C

h
ild

re
n
 

S
u
z
y
 C

u
m

m
in

g
s
, 

P
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n

O
ff
ic

e
r,

 B
4
 C

o
u
n

ty
 

£
3
,1

5
2
.3

2
£

3
,1

5
2
.3

2

E
v
e
n
ts

 h
e

ld
 o

n
 1

8
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
0
 a

n
d
 2

9
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
0
.

• 
N

o
m

in
e
e
s
 –

 2
3

3
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
e
re

 n
o
m

in
a
te

d
 f
o
r 

a
n
 a

w
a
rd

 

• 
N

o
m

in
e
e
s
 –

 1
7
7
 w

e
re

 i
n
v
it
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 e

v
e
n
ts

• 
N

o
m

in
e
e
s
 -

 6
4
 a

tt
e
n
d
e
d
 t
h
e
 e

v
e
n
ts

 t
o
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 t
h
e
ir
 a

w
a
rd

s

• 
C

a
re

rs
 –

 6
1

• 
L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e

 C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

S
ta

ff
 a

n
d
 C

o
u
n
c
ill

o
rs

 –
  
3
4

• 
In

 t
o
ta

l 
1
6
0
 s

ta
ff

, 
c
a
re

rs
, 
c
o
u
n
ty

 c
o
u
n
c
ill

o
rs

, 
m

a
n

a
g
e
rs

, 
C

h
ild

re
n
 

G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 A
p

p
li
c
a
ti

o
n

s
 -

 A
p

p
ro

v
e
d

P
re

s
to

n
L

o
o
k
e

d
 A

ft
e

r 
a
n
d
 

C
a
re

 L
e
a

v
e
rs

H
a
ll,

 P
re

s
to

n
a

n
d
 Y

o
u
n
g
 P

e
o
p

le
 L

o
o
k
e
d
 A

ft
e
r 

a
n
d
 C

a
re

 L
e
a
v
e

rs
 a

tt
e
n
d
e
d
 t
h
e
 

e
v
e

n
t.

• 
U

n
fo

rt
u
n
a
te

ly
 5

6
 Y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
e
re

 n
o
m

in
a
te

d
 b

u
t 
n
o
t 
in

v
it
e
d
 

to
 t
h
e
 e

v
e
n
t 
d
u
e
 t
o
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 v

e
n
u
e

2

C
re

s
tm

o
o
r

C
h
ild

re
n
's

R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l

U
n
it
, 

E
a
s
d
e
n

 

C
lo

u
g

h
M

o
rs

e

S
u
m

m
e
r 

fu
n
 d

a
y
 

w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 

s
ta

lls
 t

h
a
t 

g
iv

e
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 t
o
 o

u
r 

y
o
u
n

g
 p

e
o
p

le
 o

n
 

h
e
a

lt
h
 m

a
tt
e
rs

, 

e
d

u
c
a

ti
o
n
, 
h

e
a
lt
h
y
 

e
a

ti
n
g

d
ru

g
s

e
tc

to

G
w

e
n
 M

o
n
k
, 

M
a

n
a
g
e
r,

 
£
5
0
0
.0

0
£
5
0
0
.0

0

T
h
e
 m

o
n
e
y
 w

a
s
 u

s
e
d
 t
o
 h

e
lp

 p
u
t 

o
n
 a

 f
u
n
 d

a
y
. 
 T

h
is

 w
a
s
 a

 h
u
g
e
 

s
u

c
c
e
s
s
 a

tt
e
n
d
e
d

 b
y
 a

ll 
th

e
 a

re
a
s
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
u
n
it
s
, 
s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

, 

a
ll 

th
e
 C

W
D

 u
n
it
s
 w

e
 h

a
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 s

ta
lls

 f
ro

m
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
h
e
a
lt
h

 

a
n
d
 c

h
ild

re
n
's

 r
ig

h
ts

. 
 W

e
 h

e
ld

 t
h

e
 O

ly
m

p
ic

s
 w

it
h
 t

e
a
m

s
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 

C
L
A

 t
e
a
m

, 
Y

O
T

 a
n
d
 C

re
s
tm

o
o
r 

w
it
h
 C

re
s
tm

o
o
r 

w
in

n
in

g
 t
h
e
 c

u
p
!!

W
e
 a

ls
o
 r

e
le

a
s
e
d
 o

v
e
r 

1
0
0
0
 b

a
llo

o
n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
 c

h
a
rg

e
d
 £

1
 a

 

b
a
llo

o
n
 a

n
d
 t
h
is

 m
o
n
e
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

o
n
a
te

d
 t
o
 D

o
n
n
a

's
 d

re
a
m

 h
o
u
s
e
 

C
lo

u
g

h
,
M

o
rs

e

S
tr

e
e
t,

B
u
rn

le
y
, 
B

B
1
0

 

4
P

B

e
a

ti
n
g

,
d

ru
g

s
e
tc

to

a
llo

w
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 

to
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
h
is

 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 b

u
t 

a
ls

o
 h

a
v
e
 a

 g
o
o
d
 

ti
m

e
, 

h
a

v
e
 a

 D
J
 t
o
 

p
la

y
 m

u
s
ic

g
,

C
re

s
tm

o
o
r 

C
R

U

y

fo
r 

C
h
ild

re
n
 w

it
h
 t
e
rm

in
a
l 
ill

n
e
s
s
e
s
. 
 W

e
 h

a
d
 a

 p
e
tt
in

g
 z

o
o
 ,
 a

 

g
u
n
g
e
 c

h
a
ir
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o
n
 w

h
ic

h
 p

e
o
p
le

 p
a
id

 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 s

o
m

e
o
n
e
 

g
u
n
g
e
d
 t
h
is

 w
a
s
 w

o
n
 b

y
 A

n
th

o
n
y
 M

o
o
rc

ro
ft
 a

n
d
 G

a
ry

 P
ic

k
le

s
, 
a
 

s
te

e
l 
b
a
n
d
, 
B

B
Q

, 
c
h
o
c
o
la

te
 f
o
u
n
ta

in
 a

n
d
 t
o
m

b
o
la

. 
 I
t 
w

a
s
 g

re
a
t 
to

 

s
e
e
 e

v
e
ry

o
n
e

 h
a
v
in

g
 a

 g
o
o
d
 t

im
e
 t
o
g
e
th

e
r.

  
F

o
r 

m
e
 i
t 
w

a
s
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
n
d
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 a

t 
it
s
 f
in

e
s
t.

5

C
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 

Y
o
u
n
g

P
e

o
p
le

's

D
ir
e

c
to

ra
te

,

C
o
u
n

ty
 H

a
ll,

 

P
re

s
to

n
, 

P
R

1
 

P
ri
n
ti
n

g

"E
n

ti
tl
e
m

e
n
ts

L
e
a
fl
e
ts

" 
fo

r 
o
u
r 

L
o
o

k
e
d
 A

ft
e
r 

C
h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 C

a
re

 

L

P
e
te

r 
F

ra
n
c
is

, 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

M
a
n
a
g

e
r,

 R
o
o

n
 

B
1
0
, 
C

o
u
n
ty

 H
a

ll

£
3
2
2
.0

0
£
3
2
2
.0

0
In

 t
h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
h
a
v
in

g
 t
h
e
 l
e
a
fl
e
ts

 p
ri
n
te

d
.

P
re

s
to

n
,
P

R
1

8
R

J
L

e
a
v
e
rs

Page 16



F
o
s
te

ri
n
g

R
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t

T
o

 s
u

p
p

le
m

e
n
t 
th

e
 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
's

 

it
t

b
d

t

T
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 w

a
s
 t
a
s
k
e
d
 w

it
h
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 t
h
e
 

fo
s
te

ri
n
g
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
te

a
m

 i
n
 a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 1

,0
0
0
 e

n
q

u
ir
ie

s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
0
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
1
. 
R

e
s
e
a
rc

h
 w

a
s
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
n
 a

n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 w

e
re

 s
e
t 
w

it
h
 t
a
rg

e
ts

 o
f 
in

c
re

a
s
in

g
 

tr
a
ff
ic

 t
o
 t
h
e
 w

e
b
s
it
e
 a

n
d
 e

n
q
u
ir
ie

s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 t
e
le

p
h
o
n

e
 h

e
lp

lin
e
. 
 T

h
e
 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
£
1
3
,0

0
0
 g

ra
n
t 
fu

n
d
in

g
 w

a
s
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
a
n

d
 w

a
s
 u

s
e
d
 t
o
 

p
u
rc

h
a
s
e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 a
d
v
e
rt

is
in

g
 s

p
a
c
e
 a

n
d
 m

a
rk

e
ti
n
g
 m

a
te

ri
a
ls

 

to
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 t
h
is

. 

A
 b

ro
a
d
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 
ta

c
ti
c
s
 w

e
re

 u
s
e

d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 

th
e
 d

e
m

o
g
ra

p
h
ic

 r
e
s
e
a
rc

h
 o

f 
b
e

h
a
v
io

u
r 

a
n
d
 p

re
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 o

f 
o
u
r 

k
e
y
 a

u
d
ie

n
c
e
. 
 A

c
ti
v
it
y
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 m

e
d
ia

 r
e
la

ti
o
n
s
, 

b
ro

a
d
c
a
s
t 
a
n
d
 

p
ri
n
t

a
d
v
e
rt

is
in

g
,

o
u
td

o
o
r

a
d
v
e
rt

is
in

g
,

g
ra

s
s
ro

o
ts

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

o
f

7

R
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t

a
n
d

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t

T
e
a
m

re
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

b
u
d
g
e
t 

in
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 m
e
e
t 

2
0

1
0
/1

1
 n

e
w

 f
o
s
te

r 

c
a
re

r 
ta

rg
e
ts

.

£
1
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
£

1
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
£
1

3
,0

0
0
.0

0

p
ri
n
t

a
d
v
e
rt

is
in

g
,
o
u
td

o
o
r

a
d
v
e
rt

is
in

g
,
g
ra

s
s
ro

o
ts

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

o
f

m
a
rk

e
ti
n
g

 m
a
te

ri
a
ls

, 
d
ig

it
a

l 
m

a
rk

e
ti
n
g
 a

n
d

 i
n
te

rn
a
l 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
.

K
e
y
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
:

• 
T

h
e
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
 e

x
c
e
e
d
e
d
 i
ts

 k
e
y
 t
a
rg

e
t 
w

it
h
 a

 f
in

a
l 
to

ta
l 
o
f 
1
,1

1
3
 

fo
s
te

ri
n
g
 e

n
q
u
ir
ie

s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 2

0
1
1
/1

2
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e
a
r.

 

• 
A

 2
3
%

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n
 u

n
iq

u
e
 v

is
it
o
rs

 t
o
 t
h
e
 w

e
b
s
it
e

 w
h
ic

h
 l
e
d
 t
o
 a

n
 

a
v
e
ra

g
e

 o
f 
7
4
.5

 o
n
lin

e
 e

n
q
u
ir
ie

s
 e

a
c
h
 m

o
n
th

.

• 
T

e
le

p
h
o
n
e
 e

n
q

u
ir
ie

s
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 f

ro
m

 a
n
 a

v
e
ra

g
e

 o
f 
3
5
 u

p
 t
o
 6

8
 

c
a
lls

 p
e

r 
m

o
n
th

 b
y
 t
h
e
 l
a
s
t 
c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
 q

u
a
rt

e
r.

 

• 
M

o
re

 p
e
o
p
le

 n
o

w
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
's

 k
e
y
 c

h
a
n
n
e
ls

 

th
a
n

p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

w
h
ic

h
in

d
ic

a
te

s
th

a
t

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

a
re

m
o
re

th
a
n

p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

w
h
ic

h
in

d
ic

a
te

s
th

a
t
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

a
re

m
o
re

m
e
m

o
ra

b
le

 a
n

d
/o

r 
fo

c
u
s
e
d
 t
o

 m
o
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 c
h
a
n
n
e
ls

.

9

C
re

s
tm

o
o
r

C
h
ild

re
n
's

R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l

U
n
it
, 

1
 U

n
it
y
 

W
a

y
, 
o

ff
 

H
a
s
lin

g
d

e
n

O
ld

 R
o
a

d
, 

R
a
w

te
n
s
ta

ll

C
re

s
tm

o
o
r 

w
o
u
ld

 

lik
e

 t
o
 s

ta
rt

 a
n
 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e
 w

it
h
 

B
u
rn

le
y
 Y

o
u
th

 

T
h
e
a

tr
e
 t
h

a
t 
w

ill
 

s
e
e

 t
h
e
 y

o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le

 o
f 

C
re

s
tm

o
o
r 

e
x
p
re

s
s
 

th
e

m
s
e
lv

e
s

th
ro

u
g
h

 d
if
fe

re
n
t 

m
e
d
ia

. 
A

t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 

o
f
th

e
p
ro

je
c
t
th

e

A
le

x
a
n
d
e
r

B
o
rc

h
e

rt
, 
S

o
c
ia

l 

P
e
d

a
g
o
g
u
e

£
6
,4

7
5
.0

0
£

6
,4

7
5
.0

0

O
n
 t
h
e
 1

9
th

 a
n
d
 2

6
th

 o
f 
M

a
y
 2

0
1

1
th

e
 f
ir
s
t 
tw

o
 s

e
s
s
io

n
 f
o
r 

y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le

 f
ro

m
 E

a
s
t 
L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 h

a
v
e
 h

a
p
p
e
n
e
d
. 

 T
h
e
s
e
 w

e
re

 

c
o
lo

u
rf

u
l,
 i
n
te

re
s
ti
n
g
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
h
o
ro

u
g
h
ly

 

e
n
jo

y
e
d
. 
T

h
e
re

 w
e
re

 s
o
m

e
 g

a
m

e
s
 t
o
 g

e
t 
to

 k
n
o
w

 e
a
c
h
 o

th
e
r,

 a
 

to
u
r 

th
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
e

 t
h
e
a
tr

e
 a

n
d
 s

o
m

e
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
s
 a

ro
u
n
d
 w

h
a
t 
th

e
 

y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
a
n

t 
to

 d
o
 i
n
 t
h
e
 f
u

tu
re

 s
e
s
s
io

n
s
. 
F

ir
s
t 
p
h
o
to

g
ra

p
h
s
 

w
e
re

 t
a
k
e
n
 o

f 
a
n
d

 b
y
 t
h
e
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

; 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
w

a
s
 c

o
lle

c
te

d
 f
o
r 

a
 p

la
y
 a

n
d
 /
o
r 

p
o
e
m

. 
 T

h
e
 y

o
u
n

g
 p

e
o
p
le

 e
x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 w

h
a
t 
th

e
y
 

w
a
n
t 
to

 d
o
 (

i.
e
. 

fi
lm

in
g
) 

a
n
d
 t
h
is

 i
s
 n

o
w

 p
re

p
a
re

d
 f
o
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

R
a
w

te
n
s
ta

ll,

B
B

4
 8

R
R

o
f
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t
th

e

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
 w

ill
 

h
a
v
e

 p
ro

d
u

c
e
d
 a

 

D
V

D
 t

h
a

t 
s
h

o
w

s
 "

A
 

lif
e
 i
n

 t
h
e
 d

a
y
 o

f 

C
re

s
tm

o
o
r"

.

w
a
n
t

to
d
o

(i
.e

.
fi
lm

in
g
)

a
n
d

th
is

is
n
o
w

p
re

p
a
re

d
fo

r
th

e
n
e
x
t

s
e
s
s
io

n
s
 t

o
 c

o
m

e
.

N
e
w

s
p
a
p
e
r 

re
p
o
rt

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 e

v
e
n
t.

Page 17



1
0

H
a

n
n
a

h

P
e
a
k
e
, 
C

Y
P

 

D
ir
e

c
to

ra
te

,

C
o
u
n

ty
 H

a
ll,

 

P
re

s
to

n
, 

P
R

1
 

8
R

J

W
o
rk

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 

a
n
d

 e
n
a
b
le

 t
h
e
 

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 

lo
o

k
e
d
 a

ft
e
r 

c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e

o
p
le

H
a
n
n
a

h
 P

e
a
k
e

, 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 L
e
a
d

 -
 

C
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 

Y
o
u
n
g

 P
e
o
p
le

's
 

P
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n

£
2
,5

3
0
.0

0
£

2
,5

3
0
.0

0

K
e

y
 A

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
:

1
. 

 F
a
c
ili

ta
ti
n
g
 a

tt
e

n
d
a
n
c
e
 a

t 
C

P
B

.

2
. 

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
o
 a

tt
e
n
d
 L

a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 Y

o
u
th

 C
o
u
n
c
il.

3
. 

 Y
o
u
th

 P
ro

o
fi
n
g

 L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 C

L
A

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

.

4
. 

 C
o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 c

o
n

s
u
lt
in

g
 w

it
h
 c

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 

re
g
a
rd

in
g
 t
h
e
 C

iC
C

.

5
. 

 C
iC

C
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
.

1
1

H
a

n
n
a

h

P
e
a
k
e
, 
C

Y
P

 

D
ir
e

c
to

ra
te

,

C
o
u
n

ty
 H

a
ll,

 

P
re

s
to

n
, 

P
R

1
 

8
R

J

T
o

 d
e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 p

ri
n
t 

s
e
v
e

ra
l 
c
h

ild
re

n
 

a
n
d
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 

fr
ie

n
d
ly

d
o

c
u
m

e
n

ts
.

H
a
n
n
a

h
 P

e
a
k
e

, 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 L
e
a
d

 -
 

C
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 

Y
o
u
n
g

 P
e
o
p
le

's
 

P
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n

£
2
,4

8
5
.0

0
£

2
,4

8
5
.0

0

T
h

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
is

 s
ti
ll 

in
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 b

u
t 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

d
o

c
u
m

e
n
t 
h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 'Y

o
u
th

 p
ro

o
fe

d
' a

n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

e
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 t

e
a
m

 t
o
 b

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 a

n
d
 p

ri
n
te

d
. 
T

h
e
 A

-Z
 

d
o

c
u
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 c

h
ild

re
n
's

 v
e
rs

io
n
 a

re
 s

ti
ll 

b
e
in

g
 d

ra
ft
e
d
 a

s
 t
h
e
y
 

n
e

e
d
 t
o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
re

c
e
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 i
n
 l
e
g
is

la
ti
o
n
/ 
g
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

g
u

id
a
n
c
e
.

8
J

g
u

d
a

c
e

1
2

P
a
u
l 
H

e
g

a
rt

y
, 

S
e

rv
ic

e

M
a
n
a

g
e
r 

C
L
A

, 

A
re

a

E
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

O
ff
ic

e
, 
W

h
it
e

 

C
ro

s
s

T
o
 h

o
s
t 
a
n
 e

v
e
n
t 

w
h
ic

h
 e

n
a

b
le

s
 

m
a
n

a
g

e
rs

 f
ro

m
; 

re
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l,
 f

o
s
te

r,
 

a
d
o

p
ti
o
n
, 

fi
e
ld

 

w
o
rk

 a
n
d
 C

W
D

 t
o
 

e
x
p
lo

re

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o

n
a
n
d

P
a
u
l 
H

e
g
a
rt

y
, 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 M
a
n
a
g

e
r 

£
2
3
7
.5

0
£
2
3
7
.5

0

T
h
e
 e

v
e
n
t 
w

a
s
 v

e
ry

 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
w

it
h
 o

v
e
r 

3
0
 m

a
n
a

g
e
rs

 a
tt
e
n
d
in

g
 

fr
o
m

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a

l 
h
o
m

e
s
 (

b
o
th

 m
a
in

s
tr

e
a
m

 a
n
d
 c

h
ild

re
n
 w

it
h
 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
n
e
e
d
s
),

  
fo

s
te

ri
n
g
, 
 a

d
o
p
ti
o
n
, 
 I
n
d
e
p
e
n

d
e
n
t 
re

v
ie

w
in

g
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 (
IA

S
/C

W
D

/C
L
A

/L
C

) 
a
n
d
 a

 t
e
a
m

 

m
a
n
a
g
e
r.

  
 T

h
e
 e

v
e
n
t 
w

a
s
 a

ls
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e

 a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 o

f 

C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
ill

o
r 

T
o
n
y
 W

in
d
e
r 

a
n

d
 L

o
u
is

e
 T

a
y
lo

r 
(D

ir
e
c
to

r)
. 
 T

h
e

 

e
v
e
n
t 
lo

o
k
e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 c

h
a
lle

n
g
e
s
 o

f 
in

tr
o
d
u
c
in

g
 a

 

c
h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 c

a
re

 c
o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 a

n
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 w

a
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 t
h
a
t 

H
a
n
n
a
h
 (

P
e
a
k
e
) 

is
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 p

ro
d
u

c
in

g
. 
 A

 r
e
p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e

 

C
h
ild

re
n
 S

o
c
ie

ty
 a

ls
o
 a

tt
e
n
d
e
d
 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 t
h
e
ir
 r

e
c
e
n
t 
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 

b
id

 t
o
 d

ri
v
e
 t
h
is

 a
g

e
n
d
a
 f
o
rw

a
rd

 a
n

d
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
 n

e
x
t 

s
te

p
s
. 
  
D

e
ta

ile
d

 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 d

id
 t
a

k
e
 p

la
c
e
 r

e
g
a
rd

in
g
 H

a
n
n
a
h
's

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
o
le

 a
n
d
 

th
e

c
o
n
c
e
rn

th
e

g
ro

u
p

e
x
p
re

s
s
e
d

a
t
th

e
la

c
k

o
f

a
d

is
ti
n
c
t
fo

c
u
s

o
n

C
ro

s
s

E
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

C
e

n
tr

e
,

Q
u
a
rr

y
 R

o
a
d

, 

L
a
n

c
a
s
te

r,

L
A

1
 4

X
Q

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o

n
a
n
d

d
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
 a

c
ti
o
n
 

p
la

n
 t
o

 s
u
p
p

o
rt

 t
h
e
 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

C
h
ild

re
n
 L

o
o
k
e
d
 

A
ft
e
r.

C
L
A

th
e

c
o
n
c
e
rn

th
e

g
ro

u
p

e
x
p
re

s
s
e
d

a
t
th

e
la

c
k

o
f
a

d
is

ti
n
c
t

fo
c
u
s

o
n

th
e
 c

h
ild

re
n
 l
o
o
k
e
d
 a

ft
e
r 

a
g
e
n
d
a

. 
  
H

a
n
n
a
h
 s

p
o
k
e
 t
o
 t
h
is

 a
n
d
 i
t 

w
a
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
I 

w
o
u
ld

 d
is

c
u
s
s
 t
h

is
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

w
it
h
 L

o
u
is

e
 T

a
y
lo

r.
  
In

 

c
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 I
 t
h
in

k
 t
h
e
 e

v
e
n
t 
w

a
s
 a

 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
. 
 I
t 
e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 s

o
m

e
 

c
le

a
r 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
is

 e
s
s
e
n

ti
a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 i
s
 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

lly
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 a

n
d
 t
h

e
 v

ie
w

s
 o

f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e

 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t
h
e
y
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
, 
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 

a
n
d
 w

id
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e

 d
e
liv

e
ry

. 
 I
n
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 I
 t
h
in

k
 t

h
e
 e

v
e
n
t 
w

a
s
 a

 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
. 
 I
t 
e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 s

o
m

e
 c

le
a
r 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d

 p
ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
is

 e
s
s
e
n

ti
a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 i
s
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

lly
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 

v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t
h
e
y
 

re
c
e
iv

e
, 
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e

 a
n
d
 w

id
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

.

L
a
u
ra

1
3

G
o
o
d
fe

llo
w

,

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 R
ig

h
ts

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
, 
3
0
 

R
ib

b
le

s
d
a
le

P
la

c
e
, 
P

re
s
to

n
, 

P
R

1
 3

N
A

C
h
ild

re
n
 L

o
o
k
e
d
 A

ft
e
r 

a
n
d
 C

a
re

 L
e
a
v
e
r 

C
e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 

A
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 
E

v
e
n
t

L
a
u
ra

 G
o
o
d
fe

llo
w

£
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
£

7
,0

0
0
.0

0

Page 18



1
4

P
a
u
l 
H

e
g
a
rt

y
, 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

C
L
A

, 
A

re
a
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 O

ff
ic

e
, 

W
h
it
e
 C

ro
s
s
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

C
e
n
tr

e
, 
Q

u
a
rr

y
 

R
o
a
d
, 
L
a
n
c
a
s
te

r,
 

L
A

1
 4

X
Q

T
o
 p

ri
n
t 
L
A

C
/C

P
B

 

L
it
e
ra

tu
re

 -
 t
h
e
 P

le
d
g
e

P
a
u
l 
H

e
g
a
rt

y
, 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 M
a
n
a
g

e
r 

C
L
A

£
5
7
.7

5
£
5
7
.7

5

C
re

s
tm

o
o
r

C
h
ild

re
n

's

1
5
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 

a
tt
e
n
d
 W

e
d
s
 n

ig
h
t 
a
t 

J
J
B

 f
ro

m
 b

o
th

 

re
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
le

a
v
in

g
 c

a
re

 

a
n
d
 f
o
s
te

r 
c
a
re

, 
th

e
y
 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 d

o
in

g
 

l
f

tb
ll

1
6

C
h
ild

re
n

s

R
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
U

n
it
, 

1
 U

n
it
y
 W

a
y
, 
o
ff
 

H
a
s
lin

g
d
e
n
 O

ld
 

R
o
a
d
,

R
a
w

te
n
s
ta

ll,
 B

B
4
 

8
R

R

re
g
u
la

r 
fo

o
tb

a
ll 

c
o
a
c
h
in

g
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
 a

 I
 d

a
y
 

a
c
c
re

d
it
e
d
 j
u
n
io

r 
s
p
o
rt

s
 

le
a
d
e
r 

a
w

a
rd

, 
a
n
y
 

y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 a

re
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 w
ill

 

u
n
d
e
rg

o
 F

.A
 2

5
 h

o
u
r 

ju
n
io

r 
c
o
a
c
h
in

g
 a

w
a
rd

.

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 

o
n
g
o
in

g
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 t
h
a
t 

h
b

d

G
w

e
n
 M

o
n
k
, 

M
a

n
a
g
e
r,

C
re

s
tm

o
o
r 

C
R

U

£
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
£

2
,0

0
0
.0

0

T
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
a
im

s
 t
o
 

in
v
o
lv

e
 L

a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
's

 

c
h
ild

re
n
 l
o
o
k
e
d
 a

ft
e
r 

in
 

c
re

a
ti
n
g
 a

 g
ia

n
t 
p
a
tc

h
 

k
ilt

th
t

1
7

A
n
th

o
n
y

M
o
o
rc

ro
ft
, 
2
9
 

S
o
u
th

 A
v
e
n
u
e
, 

M
o
re

c
a
m

b
e
, 
L
A

4
 

5
R

J

w
o
rk

 q
u
ilt

 t
h
a
t 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ts

 t
h
e
ir
 v

ie
w

s
 

th
o
u
g
h
ts

 f
e
e
lin

g
s
 o

n
 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

, 

b
e
 t
h
is

 R
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l,
 

F
o
s
te

r,
 S

h
o
rt

 B
re

a
k
 o

r 

le
a
v
in

g
 C

a
re

. 
 A

llo
w

in
g
 

c
h
ild

re
n
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 

a
 v

o
ic

e
, 
re

g
a
rd

le
s
s
 o

f 

th
e
ir
 b

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
, 
a
g
e
, 

a
b
ili

ty
 o

r 

c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
.

A
n
th

o
n
y
 M

o
o
rc

ro
ft
, 

O
v
e

rn
ig

h
t

R
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l

M
a
n
a
g

e
r,

 S
o
u
th

 

A
v
e
n
u
e

£
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
£

8
,0

0
0
.0

0

H
e
n
a
 B

e
g
u
m

, 

A
u
tu

m
n

H
o
u
s
e

T
o
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 s

p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 

re
c
re

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

fo
r 

y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
o
 

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

o
n

th
e

d
a
te

H
B

1
8

A
u

tu
m

n
H

o
u
s
e

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 H
o
m

e
, 

C
o
-o

p
e
ra

ti
v
e

S
tr

e
e
t,
 B

a
m

b
e
r 

B
ri
d
g
e
, 
P

re
s
to

n
, 

P
R

5
 6

F
H

p
a
r t

ic
ip

a
te

 o
n
 t

h
e

d
a

te

w
it
h
 s

ta
ff
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
d
 

in
v
it
e
e
s
. 
 T

h
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 

a
 s

m
a
ll 

s
p
o
rt

s
 d

a
y
 t
o
 

k
e
e
p
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 

fo
c
u
s
s
e
d
, 
a
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 

b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 e

n
jo

y
 a

n
d
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
.

H
e
n
a

 B
e
g
u
m

, 

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t

M
a
n
a
g
e

r,
 A

u
tu

m
n
 

H
o
u
s
e

£
5
0
0
.0

0
£
3
0
0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
£
4

6
,0

5
9
.5

7

Page 19



G
ra

n
t

A
p

p
li
c
a
ti

o
n

N
u

m
b

e
r

N
a
m

e
 a

n
d

 

A
d

d
re

s
s
 o

f 

G
ro

u
p

A
p

p
li
c
a
ti

o
n

D
e
ta

il
s

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

P
e
rs

o
n

A
m

o
u

n
t

R
e
q

u
e
s
te

d
R

e
a
s
o

n
 f

o
r 

N
o

t 
A

p
p

ro
v
e
d

3

S
o
c
ia

l

P
e
d
a
g
o
g
y

T
a
s
k
 F

o
rc

e
, 

C
re

s
tm

o
o
re

C
h
ild

re
n
's

R
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l

U
n
it
, 
E

a
s
d
e
n
 

C
lo

u
g
h
,

M
o
rs

e
 S

tr
e
e
t,
 

B
u
rn

le
y
, 
B

B
1
0
 

4
P

B

S
e
e
in

g
 T

h
e
 

H
id

d
e
n
 –

 a
 

p
h
o
to

g
ra

p
h
y

p
ro

je
c
t,
 t
h
a
t 

c
u
lm

in
a
te

s
 i
n
 

p
u
b
lis

h
in

g
 a

 b
o
o
k

A
le

x
a
n
d
e
r

B
o
rc

h
e
rt

, 
S

o
c
ia

l 

P
e
d
a
g
o
g
u
e
/

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
t

£
2
,0

7
5
.0

0

D
e
fe

rr
e
d
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 s

ti
ll 

u
n
s
u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
h
o
w

 t
h
is

 

lin
k
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 c

a
re

 c
o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 w

id
e
r 

d
ir
e
c
to

ra
te

's
 

c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 e

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

.

T
o
 e

n
a
b
le

 C
L
A

 t
o
 

h
a
v
e
 S

p
a
n
is

h
 

fi
e
s
ta

 t
y
p
e

 m
e
a

l,

G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 A
p

p
li
c
a
ti

o
n

s
 -

 N
o

t 
A

p
p

ro
v
e
d

4

H
a
v
e
rh

o
lt

C
h
ild

re
n
's

H
o
m

e
, 
2
4
A

 

H
a
v
e
rh

o
lt

C
lo

s
e
, 
C

o
ln

e
, 

B
B

8
 9

S
N

fi
e
s
ta

ty
p
e

m
e
a
l,

v
is

it
in

g
 t
h
e
 R

o
m

a
n
 

A
m

p
h
it
h
e
a
tr

e
 n

e
a
r 

w
h
e
re

 w
e
 a

re
 

s
ta

y
in

g
, 
a
 d

a
y
 o

u
t 

a
t 
a
 W

a
te

r 
P

a
rk

 

a
n
d
 a

 d
a
y
 o

u
t 
a
t 
a
 

T
h
e
m

e
 P

a
rk

 a
n
d
 

fi
n
a
lly

 r
id

e
s
 o

n
 a

 

B
a
n
a
n
a
 B

o
a
t 
o
r 

s
o
m

e
th

in
g
 s

im
ila

r 

w
h
ils

t 
o
n
 h

o
lid

a
y
 i
n
 

S
p
a
in

A
la

n
 H

o
rn

b
y
, 

R
e
g
is

te
re

d

M
a
n
a
g
e
r,

H
a
v
e
rh

o
lt
 C

C
H

£
2
,0

0
0
.0

0

T
h
e
 g

ra
n
t 
is

 n
o
t 
a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 a

s
 i
t 
is

 n
o
t 
a
n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 u
s
e
 o

f 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n
g
 B

o
a
rd

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 o

r 
ti
e
s
 i
n
 w

it
h
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n
 

C
C

Y
P

 P
la

n
 a

n
d
 i
n
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 c

lim
a
te

 w
o
u
ld

 m
e
a
n
 t
h
a
t 

C
L
A

 a
rg

u
a
b
ly

 a
re

 r
e
c
e
iv

in
g
 o

v
e
r 

a
n
d
 a

b
o
v
e
 w

h
a
t 
o
th

e
rs

 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
  
a
n
d
 i
t 
s
u
b
s
id

is
e
s
 s

ta
ff
. 
 T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

ls
o
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
it
 t
o
 

s
e
t 
a
 p

re
c
e
d
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

is
 n

a
tu

re
.

Page 20



6

H
a
v
e
rh

o
lt

C
h
ild

re
n
's

H
o
m

e
, 
2
4
A

 

H
a
v
e
rh

o
lt

C
lo

s
e
, 
C

o
ln

e
, 

B
B

8
 9

S
N

T
o
 f
u
n
d
 a

 

c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
to

ry
 a

t 

th
e
 b

a
c
k
 o

f 
th

e
 

h
o
u
s
e

M
is

s
 S

a
ra

h
 H

ill
, 

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t

M
a
n
a
g
e
r,

H
a
v
e
rh

o
lt
 C

C
H

£
3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

It
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
o
 s

u
b
s
id

is
e
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

f 
th

is
 k

in
d
 

b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 t
h
e
re

 w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
s
u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 
fu

n
d
s
 .
to

 c
o
v
e
r 

s
im

ila
r 

re
q
u
e
s
ts

 f
ro

m
 o

th
e
r 

h
o
m

e
s
. 
 T

h
e
 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t
h
e
 r

e
q
u
e
s
t 
a
n
d
 

th
e
 C

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 Y

o
u
n
g
 P

e
o
p
le

's
 P

la
n
 i
s
 t
e
n
u
o
u
s
. 
 I
t 
w

o
u
ld

n
't 

b
e
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
o
 s

u
b
s
id

is
e
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
 s

ta
ff
 a

n
d
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

rg
u
a
b
ly

 o
th

e
r 

fa
m

ili
e
s
 i
n
 s

u
c
h
 a

n
 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 d

o
w

n
tu

rn
 c

o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
a
ff
o
rd

.

Page 21



Page 22


	Agenda
	2 Notes of the Meetings held on 6 September 2012
	6 Adoption and Fostering: Tackling Delay: DfE Consultation (10 min)
	8 2013 Meeting Schedule (5 mins)
	10 Grant Funding Applications

